
Subject:                          FW: NEPA Environmental Assessment (NIKE SITE for LAKE LAWSON/LAKE SMITH SITE) 
  
  

From: Bill_Huie@nps.gov [mailto:Bill_Huie@nps.gov]  
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2008 2:01 PM 
To: kikruebbe@geronline.com 
Subject: RE: FW: FW: EA (NIKE SITE for LAKE LAWSON/LAKE SMITH SITE) 

Karen: 
  
Five or six copies would be great.  If you don't mind, I would like to use your report as an example of what an EA 
for a land exchange is supposed to look like.  I get lots of very brief reports that I have to reject.  Yours was very 
complete.  I appreciate your good work. 
Take care, 
 
Bill Huie 
Federal Lands to Parks Program Manager 
Southeast Regional Office 
National Park Service 
404-562-3175 
404-562-3282 or 3246 (FAX) 
www.nps.gov/flp 
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